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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Need SB 409 Amendment ASAP
Importance: High

Chris --

There is an attempt to have SB 409 (CORE) pulled to the Assembly floor this afternoon. To be legal, the bill needs to be
amended with a "notwithstanding” clause (because we're spending below the statutory balance). Could | please get such
an amendment, jacketed for the Assembly, as soon as possible? | will phone to follow up with this request.

Mark Knickelbine
Clerk of the Committee on Economic Development
Office of State Senator Lassa

State Capitol, Room 323 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2009 SENATE BILL 409

At the locations indicated, amend the billjas follows:

1. Page 27, line 14: after that line, after the material inserted by senate
amendment 1, insert:

“(7) REQUIRED GENERAL FUND BALANCE. Section 20.003 (4) of the statutes does
not apply to the action of the legislature in enacting this act.”.

(END)



